 HAMPSHIRE TRANSPORT MANAGEMENT

DEPARTMENTAL USER GROUP FORUM

Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 1st December 2011 at The Sir Harold Hillier Gardens, The Oak Room, Jermyn’s House, Ampfield, Nr Romsey, commencing at 10.30 am

In Attendance

Paul Leaves


Transport Manager (HTM)

Andrew Ellis                        Area Workshop Manager (HTM)

Louise Smith


Senior Admin Officer (HTM)

John Franks


Courier Manager (HTM)

Mark Feetham

Workshop Controller – Hook (HTM)
Yvonne Symmons

Senior Admin Officer (HTM)

Lawrie Alford

     
FTA – Guest Speaker
Phil Allen


Arts / C&C

Martin Andrews

Havant Council of Community
Ian Bawcutt


Hillier Arboretum

Bev Crook


CCBS Facilities Management
Kerry Eastman

Highways Labs



Jane Graham

Adult Services
Emma Gray


Wessex YOT

Helen Gregory

CCBS Facilities Management

Kim Howard


Bookstart

Tracy James


Surveyors South

David Johnson

ICES

Andy Langton

Highways Management

Mark Mullane                     
Highways Labs
Dave Pimbblet          
County Supplies
Sue Sharpe


Transport Officer  Social Services

Chris Sparkes

Amey

Cassandra White                Surveyors West
Peter Wilkinson

County Supplies

Steve Wright


IT Services
Apologies

Shirley Alexander

Children’s Services


Karen Baker


Facilities Management
David Moody


Sparsholt College
Kevan Dyne


ICES

Nick Earl


Environment

Sara Hollamby

HTM
Peter King


Environment – Community Transport

Tricia Knight


Surveyors (Home to School)

Sue Leach                          CCRA
Barbara Lofthouse              Facilities Management
Annie Pratt


Environment - Highways

Tim Wills


Libraries

1. Opening Welcome 

Paul Leaves opened the meeting and welcomed all present.

2. Minutes of the Last Meeting

Paul Leaves went through the minutes of the last meeting.

3. Questionnaire Results
4. Contract Hire Questionnaire Results

Louise Smith went through the results as detailed in the presentation.

Lou highlighted the fact that of the 98 surveys sent out only 29 people responded, for which thanks were given.  Concerns were raised over negative feedback but HTM can only respond if people submit names and specific details of complaints.
Martin Andrews confirmed his complaint that a manual accessible bus had been delivered when an automatic had been ordered. 
5. Spot Hire/Pool Hire Questionnaire Results
Louise went through the results as detailed in the presentation.
Emma Gray stated that she had received a dirty vehicle from Thrifty Portsmouth but this was offset by Dave Pimbblet stating that they found Thrifty to provide a good service but thought that U-Drive were the worst culprits for bad service. HTM have had talks with U-Drive on this subject. 
6. Courier Service Questionnaire Results

John Franks responded to points as raised in the questionnaire.

Kim Baker asked for a an individual name search facility on the Hantsnet Courier Gazetteer page and Emma Gray said that it would be ideal if Courier route numbers be quoted on Outlook addresses.

Jane Graham requested that all closed sites be removed from the Gazetteer.  John agreed with all suggestions and confirmed that changes were to be looked at in the New Year.

7. Workshop Maintenance Service Questionnaire Results
Andy Ellis responded to points as raised in the questionnaire.

Regarding time vehicles spent in workshops, 98% of vehicles returned on time although non reported defects may cause delay.  Amey vehicle gritters given priority in winter bad weather. 
8. HTM Fuel Questionnaire Results
Andy Ellis responded to points as raised in the questionnaire.

Fuel system up and running with no main complaints although Dave Pimbblett stated that Bishops Waltham fuel facilities were shut recently.
Any lack of gloves at the pumps are to be reported to workshop office.

Q. David Johnson asked if fuel is cheaper at depot as against card.
A. Andy  confirmed that fuel is cheaper at the workshop depots as against use of fuel cards.

Q. Dave Pimbblett requested fuel drawing summary sheets.

A. Andy confirmed that detailed summary sheets are attached to journals and can be printed off. 

Phil Allen stated that he had not received survey.

Cassie White suggested that the Invite/Acceptance be sent out separately to the Survey.  Louise Smith has agreed that she will do so next year.

9. Accident Statistics Questionnaire Results
Louise Smith went through the results as detailed in the presentation.

Stated that 32% of out fleet have accidents.
Q. Mark Mullane asked what department had highest number of accidents?

A. Adult services identified and general conversation agreed that a % basis could be implemented  and attached to statistics.
Q. Mark Mullane asked if HTM would contact departments to raise concerns about number of accidents.

A. Lou replied that it is down to department managers to control and instruct.

Q. Mark Mullane asked if chips/stones damage on windscreens are regarded as accidents.

A. Yes

Q. Phil Allen  asked if ruptures on tractors are recorded as accidents.

A. Paul replied no – not RTA

Paul reported positive feedback that the number of accidents relating reversing are down due to installation of reverse sensors.

10. Freight Transport Management – Guest Speaker
Lawrie Alford – guest speaker – gave introduction and background of FTA as per presentation.

Q. Mark Mullane asked what is the most common fault on vans.

A. Headlights/aim
Lawrie offered the FTA manual for compliance details.

Andy Ellis gave example of non compliance found at Hook workshop where a wheelchair was left in emergency exit.
Q. David Johnson asked if VOSA penalty is fixed or points.

A. Lawrie – Fixed Penalty but can get points for such things as tyres etc.
Q. Cassie White sought clarification on VOSA penalties and OCRS requirements.

A. Lawrie – All commercial vehicle drivers must complete daily walk round checks of vehicle for compliance and protection of O Licence.  Training is paramount – DFT website and FTA driver cards will assist.

Q. Mark Mullane stated not heard of FTA before.  Can we get DFT check sheets from website.

A. Paul Leaves stated that HTM are members of FTA and that we use them to audit our workshop services.  Use the tick list to carry out vehicle checks.

Chris Sparkes stated that defect sheets should be completed by driver of each change of vehicle, not just a daily basis vehicle check and also signed off by a supervisor.

Andy Ellis stated that he had attended a Coach and Bus show where details of Technician IRTEC training were available – something that he hoped to implement.

Q. Jane Graham asked if HTM provide training.
A. Lou replied no.  All HCC drivers must have Midas training.

Q. Phil Allen asked if publications could be ordered from FTA  and would this be approved by HCC

A. Paul Leaves said yes and that the HTM membership No could be used for this purpose.

11. Workshop Updates
Andrew Ellis discussed workshops developments as detailed in the presentation. 
Q.  David Johnson asked if either Micheldever or Hook workshops were likely to have MOT Bays in the future.

A. Andy stated that future modernisation was required for three workshops – Micheldever, Hook and Petersfield.  Hook has no capacity for a MOT Bay, Micheldever and Petersfield do have the capacity although this would involve a plan of heavy investment.  As part of future business plans Shared Services may well dictate any future changes.
Q. Jane Graham asked if details of the new tyre supplier could be put on our website.

A. There was some issue as to whether this information was already there but Paul Leaves confirmed that Holly Jones will check accordingly and Andy Ellis confirmed that DTM cards and FTA cards should be found in all vehicles.

Q. Phil Allen asked if Texa is purchased through IT

A. Paul Leaves stated not.

Q. David Johnson ask who decides which roads are gritted in bad weather.

A. Andy Langton responded by stating that it was a countywide policy.

Andy Ellis reiterated that from a workshop perspective walk round checks of vehicles revealed an amazing number of obvious defect faults – All vehicles must be checked daily.

Lawrie Alford highlighted that bulbs are a common fault that should not wait for replacement - Check
Andy Ellis agreed and added that tyres also are not properly checked - Check
HTM – Totton Workshop
Mark Feetham introduced himself and discussed Winter Maintenance as detailed in the presentation. 
12. HTM Courier Service Update

John Franks introduces himself and updates as detailed in the handout.
(Lack of time prevented full presentation given)
Q Jane Graham asked if Foundation and Academy routes are to be charged.
A. John responded that currently the courier service has not stopped delivery at these sites as have not been told to by Education but that meals are not delivered to Academy sites. This is an issue that is to be looked at in the future.
13. Any Other Business
Paul Leaves announced that HTM and the Courier Service would be relocating to a Work style environment at Bar End, with Couriers moving first and HTM shortly afterwards.
Q. Cassie White asked if the bar lights for Highways vehicles could be transferred from existing vehicles to new lease vehicles.

A. Paul Leaves replied that it was  cheaper to buy new than to transfer second  hand lights.
14. Meeting Closed 13:00 
Min of User Group Meeting November 2011
Page 5 of 5                          


